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July 12, 2021 

 

Mr. Jason Burkey 

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies 

2273 River Road 

Grand Junction, CO  81505 

 

Re: Lyster Pit, Permit No. M-2008-009, Acreage Reduction No. 2 Adequacy Review 
 

Dear Mr. Burkey: 

 

On April 28, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (the Division) received an application for an acreage 

reduction at the Lyster Pit.  The Division deemed the application complete on May 5, 2021 and an inspection of the mine 

site was conducted on June 2, 2021.  The Division has completed reviewing the application materials and has the following 

adequacy items: 

 

1. Please provide the Division with an updated mine plane map that will accurately depict the new permit boundary.  

The map must contain all items required by Rule 6.2 

 

2. Please provide the Division with an updated reclamation plan map that will also depict the new permit boundary.  

The map must contain all items required by Rule 6.2. 

 

These maps must be provided to the Division in order to approve the acreage reduction request.  Please provide the required 

items to the Division no later than Monday July 26, 2021.  

 

This concludes the Division’s adequacy review of the application for Acreage Reduction No. 2.  If you have any questions 

or concerns, please feel free to contact me at clayton.wein@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 x8144. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Clayton C. Wein 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

http://mining.state.co.us/
mailto:clayton.wein@state.co.us

